Minutes of the Board of License Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, April 13, 2004, at the Tufts Library, Canoe Room

Attendance: Chairman Franklin Fryer, Town Clerk; Clerk Jeffrey Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Fire Lieutenant Gerald Borellini; Richard Marino, Director of Public Health; Police Chief James Thomas; Town Solicitor George E. Lane, Jr.; Licensing Officer Brian King and Lisa VanWinkle, Secretary

Chairman Fryer called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

APPLICATION OF WEEZIE, INC. D/B/A THE CLIFF HANGER, FOR A POOL TABLE LICENSE, 220 BRIDGE ST.

Mr. Clifford Marshall, III, President/Manager was present.

Mr. Richards read the departmental referrals into the record. Municipal Finance reported the taxes as current. The Health Department reported no objection. Licensing Officer King, Police Department, reported no public safety objection. Mr. Richards, Inspector of Buildings, reported the use of the premises as a restaurant is permitted in the B-2 Zone in which it is located. Based on the plan provided it would appear that a pool table would be allowable based on the size of the occupied area. Accordingly, the application conforms to all applicable requirements of the Town's Zoning and Building Regulations, and therefore, may be granted.

Mr. Richards stated the application and floor plan was submitted for one pool table.

Mr. Marshall stated they applied for a pool table license looking for a way to increase business with the decrease of patronage since the smoking ban. They would like to have Monday night pool leagues. The City of Quincy still allows smoking at their establishments; therefore, their smoking customers drive across the bridge. He believes on July 5th the entire Commonwealth will be smoke-free.

Mr. Richards mentioned a complaint they received last summer in relation to the back door being left open. He asked if that would continue.

Mr. Marshall replied no one hangs around out back; therefore, it isn't an issue, the cooks occasionally keep the door open during the summertime. The patrons are required to smoke in the front of the building.

Chairman Fryer asked what action the Board wished to take.

Lt. Borellini made a motion to approve the Pool Table license for one table. Mr. Richards seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF WEEZIE, INC. D/B/A THE CLIFF HANGER, FOR THE ADDITION OF A POOL TABLE ON THEIR SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE, 220 BRIDGE ST.

Mr. Richards stated the application will allow the establishment to operate the pool table on Sundays from 12 PM to 1 AM.

Lt. Borellini made a motion of approval. Mr. Richards seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: March 30, 2004

Chief Thomas made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Mr. Richards seconded. SO VOTED (4-1, Mr. Marino abstained).

• One-Day Liquor Permits: Immaculate Conception Parish

Mr. Richards made a motion to approve the One-Day Liquor permit application of Immaculate Conception Parish for a Youth Group Family Feud fundraiser to be held on May 1, 2004 at 6 - 11 PM. Chief Thomas seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Mr. Richards made a motion to approve the One-Day Liquor permit application of Immaculate Conception Parish for a parish worker's party to be held on May 14, 2004 form 6 PM - 11:30 PM. Lt. Borellini seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Sacred Heart Home & School Association

Mr. Richards made a motion to approve the One-Day Wine & Malt permit application of Sacred Heart Home & School Association for a social night/trivia to be held on May 22, 2004 from 7 PM - 12 AM. Chief Thomas seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

• Meeting schedule

Mr. Richards made a motion to schedule the future meetings as follows: May 11, 2004 at 2 PM and June 22, 2004 at 2 PM. Chief Thomas seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:18 PM. Lt. Borellini seconded the motion. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, April 13, 2004 Page 3 of 3

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle, Recording Secretary

Approved by

Date